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The World Bank/IFC/MIGA
P F IR MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 8, 1993 11l1l:18am
TO: Parvez Hasan ( PARVEZ HASAN AT Al AT TASHKT )
FROM: Jose-Luis Bobadilla, PHN ( JOSE-LUIS BOBADILLA )

EXT.: 32174

SUBJECT: RE: Uzbekistan - Social Sector Work/Health Project/October Mission

Thank you very much for your quick response. I am pleased to hear that the
Minister of Health has strong interest in developing a health project with the
Bank. I am assuming that his interested will not be in conflict with a Cabinet
decision, once other economic considerations are taken into account. I will try
t talk with Mike Mills today and proceed with the preparations for our October
m.ssion. Our natural counterpart is GTZ, given their participation in the
seminar on Social Protection, their interest in health and the fact that we
share a similar approach to the health care reform.

Looking forward to hear more from Messrs. Sultanov and Karabaev, please receive
my best personal regards.

cCr ROBERT LIEBENTHAL

B @ JENI KLUGMAN

Gl KADIR YURUKOGLU

CC: JOSE-LUIS BOBADILLA

CC: Thomas Daves

ces EMENA ISC FILES

&l il MICHAEL MILLS

CC: Christopher Murray

CC: Institutional ISC Files
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